
Gielchinsky, Dina 

From: Leslie, J. David [dleslie@rackemann.com]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 12:38 PM

To: Gielchinsky, Dina

Cc: Lee, Gary; Smith, Eric A. EAS

Subject: RE: 2005-HICIL-7
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Dina, 
  
The Liquidator assents to the appointment of Colin Edelman, QC as the English law expert in 2005-HICIL-7. 
  
J. David Leslie 
Rackemann, Sawyer & Brewster 
One Financial Center 
Boston, MA  02111 
(617) 951-1131 
(617) 542-7437 (FAX) 
jdl@rackemann.com 
  
********************************************************************* 
This e-mail and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may 
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you 
are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is 
strictly prohibited.  If you receive this e-mail in error please immediately notify me at (617) 951-1131 and 
permanently delete the original copy and any copy of any e-mail, and any printout thereof. 
 

From: Gielchinsky, Dina [mailto:Dina.Gielchinsky@lovells.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 5:19 PM 
To: Leslie, J. David; Smith, Eric A. EAS 
Cc: Lee, Gary 
Subject: 2005-HICIL-7 
 
Confidential 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
 
David and Eric, 
Attached please find an assented-to motion to appoint Colin Edelman as the English expert in the above-
captioned disputed claim proceeding.  Please contact us with questions or comments. 
  
Best regards, 
  

Dina Gielchinsky 
Lovells 
900 Third Avenue 
New York, NY 10022 
 
Tel: +1 212 909 0625 
Fax: +1 212 909 0666  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Lee, Gary  



Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 3:59 PM 
To: 'progers@dmb.com' 
Cc: 'jonathan.rosen@homeinsco.com'; 'philip.caldicott@kmsl.co.uk'; 'tom.kober@homeinsco.com'; 
Gielchinsky, Dina; 'NPearson@eapdlaw.com'; 'DFrechette@eapdlaw.com'; 'esmith@rackemann.com'; 
'brooke.holton@hicilclerk.org'; 'rls@orr-reno.com'; 'LWade@orr-reno.com'; Van Tol, Pieter; 
'dleslie@rackemann.com'; 'BGreen@eapdlaw.com' 
Subject: 2005-HICIL-7 
 
Dear Referee Rogers. 
  
In connection with your ruling of December 16, 2005, and in accordance with section 2.15 of the protocol, 
Home and ACE have conferred and mutually agreed upon Colin Edelman QC as expert. His CV is 
attached to this email. Counsel to Home and ACE will need to confer with you on the mechanics of his 
appointment. 
  
KWELM has requested that the remaining matter in dispute involving Bermuda Fire & Marine Insurance 
Company Ltd. be stayed pending the outcome of ACE's appeal of Judge McGuire's rulings. ACE is willing 
to consent to such a stay provided the Referee believes it appropriate. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gary S. Lee 
Lovells 
900 Third Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10022 
Tel. (212) 909-0604 
Fax. (212) 909-0666 
E.mail: gary.lee@lovells.com 

 
 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
Lovells is an international law firm. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If 
received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and 
delete this email (and any attachments) from your system.
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